February 10, 2020 6th Day of The January Term Maysville, MO

Meeting of the DeKalb County Commission DeKalb County Courthouse, Maysville, MO

Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll, West District Commissioner, Kyle White, East District Commissioner, Garry McFee and County Clerk, Melissa Meek.

Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll, West District Commissioner, Kyle White and East District Commissioner, Garry McFee welcomed those in attendance with Kyle Carroll leading the group in prayer followed by the reciting of the Pledge of Allegiance.

The minutes of the February 3, 2020 meeting were read with West District Commissioner, Kyle White making the motion to approve. East District Commissioner, Garry McFee made the second. Motion carried.

East District Commissioner, Garry McFee made the motion to approve the agenda for today's meeting with West District Commissioner, Kyle White making the second. Motion carried.

The Commission welcomes all those who come in to attend the opening of their meetings. Anyone in the County is invited to their weekly meetings.

Attending today's meeting was Janice Bennett and Karen Anderson from the Historical Society. They met with the Commission to discuss DeKalb County's upcoming 175th birthday. Discussed were ways for the Historical Society to be involved as well as plans for the actual day. The Commission advised they would be having cake on punch on February 25 from 1-3 with the public invited. Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll is working on getting a couple of prints of Johann DeKalb whom the County is named after to be displayed at the Historical Society & Museum Building and one in the Courthouse.

Questions were asked concerning the historical status of the courthouse with the Department of Natural Resources. The Commission did not apply to be on the historical registry until 2008 and was done to qualify for a grant for the steps that enter into the building. DNR failed to get the easement recorded so it is not clear if the building was ever on the registry. The easement cannot be recorded now due to signors on the easement are no longer living and there is not an original document.

The Commission will leave tomorrow February 11, 2020 for their mandatory annual CCAM meeting in Columbia where they will be giving presentations on the DDRJ and our ACCD 911. They return to the County on February 14th. We are proud to say East District Commissioner, Garry McFee serves on the CCAM board where he represents our County and attends meetings periodically throughout the year.

The Courthouse will be closed on February 17, 2020 in honor of Presidents Day.

Road & Bridge Supervisor, Bill Gray met with the Commission and discussed work they were doing as well as new equipment.

Collector/Treasurer, Jessica Lee presented the adjustment register for the Commission to review and approve. She also advised that a patron in question had paid their taxes along with the brush bid bill that was attached.

Just a reminder The Commission will not meet on their regular meeting date of Monday February 24th but will meet instead February 25 to celebrate DeKalb County's 175th birthday. We will have cake and punch in the basement of the Courthouse and invite all to attend.

With no other business before the Commission they adjourned. The next meeting of the Commission will be February 18, 2020 at 9 a.m.